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Kent Osmond - Re: Independent Observer Retired Justice RICHE 
< " a x  

From: Kent Osmond 

To: Pat Cahill 

Date: 2015/04/13 9:15 AM 

Subject: Re: Independent Observer Retired Justice RICHE 
^ I _  _ I  I_ _- -" _" "-_I_- 

Thanks Sir 

>>> Pat Cahill 13/04/2015 7:14:02 AM >>> 
Kent: 

Independent Obseryer Retired Judge David Riche called at 0840 this morning to ask if any ammo was located at  
the scene. I informed him that during scene processing and examination, ammunition was located and 
documented. He required no further info at  this time. 

Pat 

Insp. P.A.(Pat) Cahill 
OIC Major Crimes 
B Division H Q  

709 193 (w) 
709 623 (c) 
pat.cahill  

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary andicopied addressee(s) and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the 
sender." 
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